

# Andrew Hornberger

75 Tennessee Avenue, Long Beach, NY

Email: [orangesimian@yahoo.com](mailto:orangesimian@yahoo.com), Tel: [347-525-3716](tel:347-525-3716) Website: [andrewhornberger.com](http://andrewhornberger.com)

## Experience Summary

**Fine Arts Instructor/Independent Artist/Arts Council President with 17+ years working with students and artists of all ability levels from Kindergarten through College. Experience working in partnership with all artistic disciplines, parents, the community, businesses and all academic subjects. Specialization in portfolio development, curating art show coordination, curriculum design, beautification projects, trips and nurturing students of the arts in all disciplines.**

## New York City Department of Education Experience

- Present-1999 **William Alexander Middle School 51 for Gifted and Talented Students - Brooklyn, New York**  
Fine Arts Instructor for Grades 6-8
- 1998 **Hale A. Woodruff Elementary School PS 224**  
Fine Arts Instructor Grades K-6
- 2006 **Brooklyn High School for the Arts - Saturday Arts Academy - Region 8 Brooklyn, New York**  
Regional Art Portfolio Development Instructor for High School, and Middle School Students
- 2005 **William Alexander Middle School 51 - Region 8 Brooklyn, NY New York University and the Metropolitan Opera Guild**  
Coordinator for the Center for Arts Education Grant
- 2002 **New York City Department of Education - Break Away Camps Program: Integrating Science and Art**  
Teacher Co-leader for Grade 7

## Higher Education Experience

- 2013-2011 **Adjunct Instructor Graphic Design Department:** Briarcliffe College
- 2010-2007 **Drawing Foundations Department:** The Art Institute of Pittsburgh Online
- 2003-1997 **Guest Panel Critic:** Tyler School of Art - Temple University
- 1997 **Three Teaching Assistant Posts:** The School of the Art Institute of Chicago

## Volunteer Organization Experience

- Present-2015 **President-LBNY Arts Council:** City of Long Beach, New York
- Present-2015 **Member-Long Beach Beautification Committee:** City of Long Beach, New York
- 2015 **Meditative Art Instructor-Beach To Bay Yoga Festival:** Long Beach, New York
- 2015 **Art Facilitator-Nassau County Girl Scouts Troop 2523:** Long Beach, New York

## School/Community Art Projects

Present-2007	<b>School Beautification Project</b>
Yearly-2007	<b>Arts Blast Manager- Introducing the Band, Dance, Drama, Fine Art, Photo and Vocal programs to the parent community</b>
2015-2013	<b>MS 51 Banner Contest -31 Student Works presented on the school façade representing the fundamental ideals of the school</b>
2011	<b>5<sup>th</sup> Avenue BID Banner Contest: artworks selected to represent the local community interests</b>
2010-1999	<b>MS 51 Fine Art Calendar (Business Sponsored)</b>
2006-2005	<b>Community Mural Design Commerce Bank and the Rotunda Gallery</b>

## Selected Exhibitions

Yearly	"MS 51 Biannual Student Art Show"	MS 51	Brooklyn, NY
2012	"Creature Comforts"	The Old Stone House	Brooklyn, NY
2011	"Jubilee"	Briarcliffe College	Bethpage, NY
2008	"Hot, Hot, Hot"	Ever's Place	Long Beach, NY
2007	"Andrew Hornberger Drawings"	Gallery Cocotte	Brooklyn, NY
2006	"Long Beach 12 <sup>th</sup> Annual Fine Arts Show"	Kennedy Plaza	Long Beach, NY
2004	"From The Beginning" (Solo Show)	Slope Cellars	Brooklyn, NY
2003	"Bare Walls 2003"	Gallery 2	Chicago, IL
2003	"Cramer's Color Force"	The Optimistic	Philadelphia, PA
2002	"A Storm's A Brewin'" (Solo Show)	Slope Cellars	Brooklyn, NY
2002	"Piper Theater Benefit" (Solo Show)	Tera Circle	Yonkers, NY
2002	"Faculty Exhibition"	MS 51	Brooklyn, NY
2001	"Bits and Pieces" (Solo Show)	Slope Cellars	Brooklyn, NY
2001	"The Monkey Returns" (Solo Show)	Muses Café	Brooklyn, NY
2000	"Chateau Briand" (Solo Show)	Slope Cellars	Brooklyn, NY

## Honors/Competitions

2011-2007	<b>Project Arts Liaison</b>	MS 51
2006-2005	<b>Center For Arts Education Grant</b>	MS 51
2004-2002	<b>Parents As Arts Partners</b>	MS 51
2003-2000	<b>Guest Panel Critic</b>	Tyler School of Art
2003-1998	<b>Critic's Recommendation</b>	Vermont Studio Center
1997	<b>Dean's Grant</b>	Nippon Steel USA
1997	<b>Graduate Grant</b>	The School of the Art Institute of Chicago

## Certification

**New York State Permanent Certification as Teacher of Art (K-12)**

**New York City Public School Permanent License as Teacher of Art (K-12)**

**New York State Certification for Gifted and Talented Students**

**Pennsylvania Certification in Early Childhood Education (Pre K-3)**

## Education

**Master of Fine Arts, Painting & Drawing:** The School of the Art Institute of Chicago

**Bachelor of Fine Arts, Painting & Drawing:** Tyler School of Art, Temple University

**Study Abroad:** Tyler Summer Workshop in Scotland with Glasgow School of Art

**Bachelor of Science in Education, Early Childhood Education:** Clarion University of Pennsylvania